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Malave, Erin

From: TherapyWorks {iameslehman@therapyworksinc.comj
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:20 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change P02000094555

=]

TherapyWorks of Jacksonville, Inc.

This is a request to change our corporate address.
Previous address on record; 917 Dante Place, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Please change to new address below:
TherapyWorks of Jacksonville, Inc.
1819 Hendricks Avenue, Suites 2 & 3
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Sincerely,

James R. Lehman, LMT, NMT, MMP
President

Therapy Works

P 904.348.5511

F 904.348.6601
www.therapyworksinc.com

NOTICE: This message is confidential, intended for the named recipient(s) and may contain infortnation that is (i)
proprietary to the sender, and/or,(ii) privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
Florida and federal law, including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the federal Health insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"). Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver
of any applicable privilege. Thank you in advance for your compliance with this notice.



